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23 ¥arch 1948

Mr. Owen L. Vest
Manager,

American Surety Company
720 Patterson Bldge,
17th % Welton Streests
Denver 2, Colorado

HE: Fe F. Sauble =to~ State of
New Mexico < 0il Well Drilling
Bond £2500 = NWNW 2-20N=24E
Dear Mr. Westi:
with reference to your letter of 22 March regarding the above
captioned bond and lease, please be informed that the oond is
still in effect.

Qur records reveal that the well has been plugged and abandon-
ed, and bond in ‘juestion may be cancelled at your reguest.

Jery truly yours,

RRS:bsp
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